



Josh Hollinger, Field Consulting Arborist

Josh's experience in utility vegetation management brings an ability to meet and balance multiple stakeholder objectives. Having practiced arboriculture in several regions Josh has integrated the unique views of the colleagues he has worked with. At Urban Forestry Services Bartlett Consulting Josh focuses on risk assessments and inventories and is broadening his knowledge base to include plant health care and GIS services.

Project Experience

Urban Forestry Services | Bartlett Consulting (2022-Present)

- Environmental Works, HASCO Cedar Avenue Apartments Assessed viability of trees whose root systems were impacted by construction activities.
- Carmel Partners, Overlake Square Development Inventoried trees that would be impacted by construction activities.
- McKees Beach HOA Risk Assessment Inventoried and assessed the risk of trees on HOA property in McKee's Beach HOA.

CNUC – Consulting Utility Forester (2021-2022)

• Public Service Company of New Mexico - Tree inventory, risk assessments, and management of trees within utility right of way. Responded to public inquiries regarding trees near power lines. Coordinated vegetation work with client contractors and stakeholders.

ACRT Pacific -Consulting Utility Forester (2014-2020)

- Pacific Gas and Electric Tree inventory, risk assessments, and management of trees within utility right of way. Coordinated vegetation work with client contractors and stakeholders.
- Orientation instructor: lead classes covering tree identification, risk assessment, and fieldwork safety.
- Participated in a leadership program in 2016.

Education:

BA, Geography, California State University Stanislaus, 2008

Professional Certifications:

ISA Certified Arborist®, since 2018

ISA Certified Utility Specialist, since 2020

ISA Tree Risk Assessment Qualified, since 2022